Magnolia was the county seat when he worked for J. C. Milliman, then county recorder. Later, when the county seat was moved to Logan, Mr. Stern removed to that city and in 1878 was elected county auditor. He remained county auditor until 1884 when he with J. C. Milliman, his brother-in-law, engaged in the abstract and real estate business. In 1907 Mr. Milliman retired and the business was continued under the firm name of Almor Stern. In 1917 it was incorporated as the Stern Abstract Co. with Mr. Stern as president, and was continued until his death. He had an active part in the development of Harrison County and its surrounding areas. He was an ardent partisan politically, but did not seek elective or appointive office for himself. In 1908 he was elected on the Republican ticket as the presidential elector from the Ninth District, in 1920 was the Ninth District delegate to the Republican National Convention, and in 1924 was elected a presidential elector at large from the state. He was associated for years with leading men of the state and was highly regarded both in business and in politics as a man of judgment and integrity.

Charles B. Campbell was born in Columbia County, New York, July 2, 1841, and died in Waterloo, Iowa, February 25, 1932. Burial was in Elmwood Cemetery, Waterloo. His parents were John A. and Efferiana Campbell. He moved to Waterloo in 1865 and in 1872 settled on 360 acres of land in Poyneer and Fox townships, Black Hawk County, and became an extensive and well-known breeder and raiser of pure breed livestock. In 1892 he removed to a farm in the suburbs of the town of Raymond, east of Waterloo, and in 1902 became a resident of Waterloo. In 1920 he retired from active business. He was an active Republican and in 1873 was elected representative and served in the Fifteenth General Assembly. Later he served several years as a member of the Board of Supervisors of Black Hawk County.

John P. Kennedy was born in Keokuk, Iowa, September 8, 1860, and died in a hospital in Keokuk November 11, 1935. Burial was at Montrose, Iowa. His parents were William and Mina Burns Kennedy. In October, 1860, the family moved to Montrose where John P. grew up and where he resided throughout his life. He obtained his education in the Montrose public schools, in Eastern Iowa Normal at Grand View, Louisa County, and was graduated from the Law Department of the State University of Iowa in 1892. During the years he was securing his education he was teaching much of the time. For six years he was principal of the Montrose schools. In 1883 he and his brother, Charles A. Kennedy, established the Kennedy Nurseries which grew into a large business enterprise. John P. took a keen interest in public matters. He served as chairman of the Lee County Republican Central Committee for several years. He served as a member and as president of the local school board for years. He was appointed postmaster at Montrose by